From: Lee D. Turonie

To: Bobbi Birk-LaBarge
Subject: FW: [External] electronic communications
Date: Friday, September 22, 2023 1:04:28 PM

From: Lee D. Turonie

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 7:32 AM
To: 'Kim Manley' <kmanley@kronenwetter.org>
Cc: Chris Voll <cvoll@kronenwetter.org>
Subject: electronic communications

Good morning. | believe | have tried to raise the issue covered in the below material, but maybe not
hard enough. The below excerpt is from the WI DOJ compliance guide. | did the bolding. Thank you.

Electronic Communications

Written communications transmitted by electronic means, such as email, instant messaging,
blogging, or other social media, also may constitute a “convening of members,” depending on how
the communication medium is used. Although no Wisconsin court has applied the open meetings
law to these kinds of electronic communications, it is likely that the courts will try to determine
whether the communications in question are more like an in-person discussion—e.g., a rapid back
and-forth exchange of viewpoints among multiple members—or more like non-electronic written
correspondence, which generally does not raise open meetings law concerns. If the
communications closely resemble an in-person discussion, then they may constitute a meeting if
they involve enough members to control an action by the body.85 In addressing these questions,
courts are likely to consider such factors as the following: (1) the number of participants involved

in the communications; (2) the number of communications regarding the subject; (3) the time frame
within which the electronic communications occurred; and (4) the extent of the conversation-like
interactions reflected in the communications.86

Because the applicability of the open meetings law to such electronic communications depends on
the particular way in which a specific message technology is used, these technologies create special
dangers for governmental officials trying to comply with the law. Although two members of a
governmental body larger than four members may generally discuss the body’s business without
violating the open meetings law, features like “forward” and “reply to all” common in electronic
mail programs deprive a sender of control over the number and identity of the recipients who
eventually may have access to the sender’s message. Moreover, it is quite possible that, through
the use of electronic mail, a quorum of a governmental body may receive information on a subject
within the body’s jurisdiction in an almost real-time basis, just as they would receive it in a
physical

gathering of the members.

Inadvertent violations of the open meetings law through the use of electronic communications can
be reduced if electronic mail is used principally to transmit information one-way to a body’s
membership; if the originator of the message reminds recipients to reply only to the originator, if
at all; and if message recipients are scrupulous about minimizing the content and distribution of
their replies. Nevertheless, because of the absence of judicial guidance on the subject, and because
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electronic mail creates the risk that it will be used to carry on private debate and discussion on
matters that belong at public meetings subject to public scrutiny, the Attorney General’s Office
strongly discourages the members of every governmental body from using electronic mail to
communicate about issues within the body’s realm of authority.87 Members of a governmental
body may not decide matters by email voting, even if the result of the vote is later ratified at a
properly noticed meeting.88
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Lee D. Turonie, Attorney
Dempsey Law Firm, LLP
Office: 715-848-2966
Mobile: 608-334-6804

ldt@dempseylaw.com

1. Confidentiality.

This e-mail message and all attachments may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the
use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you should immediately stop reading this message and delete it
from your system. Any unauthorized reading, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited.

2. Notice of Debt Collection, if applicable.

If this e-mail, or any attachment hereto, references a non-business debt you owe our client, please be advised that we are a
debt collector. We are attempting to collect a debt (unless you previously received a discharge in bankruptcy). Information
obtained will be used for that purpose.

3. IRS Advice Disclaimers, if applicable.

Pursuant to Circular 230 promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service, if this e-mail, or any attachment hereto, contains advice
concerning any federal tax issue or submission, please be advised that it was not intended or written to be used, and that it
cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties unless otherwise expressly indicated.

4. Debt Relief Agent, if applicable.

We are a debt relief agency. We help people file for bankruptcy relief under the Bankruptcy Code.

5. Warning regarding electronic communication.

When corresponding via electronic mail, it is strongly advised that you only use your personal email account. In most cases
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your employer has complete ownership of your corporate email account, computer, smart phone and/or tablet. If you use your
corporate email account, attorney — client privilege may be waived, and there is no privilege of confidentiality with your
employer. This notice is not intended to create an attorney / client relationship, and is only provided as a common knowledge
reminder of good electronic communication practice. Should you have any questions, please consult with your attorney.



